

**Steve Burston**  
3 Neville St  
Bayswater WA 6053



**bursto@telstra.com**  
mobile **0408 935 955**  
home **(08) 9371 9249**  
**www.burstoninnovation.com**

## **RESUME**

### **Summary**

Underground Mining since 1979 - have never sustained a lost time injury

Underground Supervisor since 1988 - have never had a member of my crew sustain a lost time injury

18 years as volunteer mine-rescuer including 12 years as captain & 8 years as instructor

11 years underground on Golden Mile with KCGM (airleg mining)

6 years at Leinster Nickel Operation (Perseverance mine)

Roles covered while self-employed:

- Training of Mine Rescue Teams
- Development Supervisor (responsible for training new supervisors)
- Production Supervisor (sub-level cave & long-hole open stopes)
- Production Foreman
- Drill & Blast Co-ordinator
- Safety Manager
- Preparation of Operating Budget
- Geotechnical Co-ordinator

State Emergency Service (Armadale) Volunteer February 2005 - June 2007

Volunteer Bush Fire Brigade (Darlington) from February 2008

### **Personal Details**

D.O.B. 21/11/61  
Nationality Australian  
Health Excellent - non-smoker, light drinker  
Driver's License Classes R & HR - no demerit points lost  
Pilot's License Private, fixed wing  
Interests National & World Affairs, Travel, Technology, Human Achievement

### **Current Employment**

Underground Supervisor at Granny Smith Gold Mine 01/12/11 to 01/09/16

### **Referees**

Paul McCarthy – Mine Foreman (Granny Smith) 0408 039 882

Chris Davidson - Mining Engineer (Granny Smith) 0401 535 652

Neil Whitley - Jumbo Operator/Relief Supervisor (Granny Smith) 0407 947 156

## **Employment History**

04/09/11 - 09/11/11 - Underground Supervisor at Raleigh & Rubicon Gold Mines  
14/07/11 - 25/08/11- Underground Supervisor (production) at Agnew Gold Mine  
15/10/08 - 13/07/11 - Courier with TNT Express (promoted to Leading Hand Feb 09)  
28/11/06 - 23/07/08 - Contract Underground Supervisor  
1/7/2001 - 21/11/06 - Real Estate Sales Representative  
13/9/1991 - 30/6/2001 - Self-employed  
26/1/88 - 13/9/91 - Underground Supervisor for KCGM  
30/3/81 - 22/1/88 - Underground Miner for KCGM  
Mar 1981 - Geological Field Assistant for Carpenteria Exploration  
Dec 1980 - Feb 1981 - Trades Assistant, Diesel Workshop for Hamersley Iron  
Dec 1979 - Feb 1980 - Underground Labourer for WMC  
Jan 1979 - Feb 1979 - Labourer, Core Farm for WMC

## **Education & Training**

1974 - 1978 - Educated at Christchurch Grammar School, Perth  
1979 - 1980 - Studied Mining Engineering at W.A. School of Mines (not completed)  
September 1982 - Mine Rescue training (KCGM certificate No. 2)  
October 1985 - Underground Supervisor's Certificate of Competency (No. A422)  
July 1988 - Management By Objectives  
October 1991 - St John Occupational First Aid  
21/2/92 - Train the Trainer  
25/2/92 - St John First Aid Instructor  
13/10/93 - Private Pilot's License  
5/12/96 - Incident Investigation  
23/9/98 - Modern Safety Management  
February 1999 - Interactive Management  
March 2000 - Workplace Assessor (updated 2013)  
May 2001 - Certificate IV in Real Estate  
February 2005 - Mar 2007 - SES certificates in search, rescue, navigation, communications, storm response and Single Rope Technique  
September 2007 - ICAM Incident Investigations  
March 2008 - ongoing - Bushfire Brigade (Sector Commander)